

Kristina Boone

Principal kristina.maddux@cityschools.net Jessica Snell Assistant Principal jessica.snell@cityschools.net

Thank you for your interest in The Discovery School! Please take a few minutes to familiarize yourself with the application process. After your completed application is processed, you will receive a confirmation email from DiscoverySchool@cityschools.net. Within a few weeks of that email, you will receive another email with your child's testing date and time. Occasionally these emails are delivered to your spam folder. If you have not received a confirmation email within two weeks of submitting your application, please contact the school.

City residents will be tested and offered positions first. If there are remaining positions available, county residents will be contacted for testing.

All information listed below must be attached in order for the application to be considered complete. Incomplete applications will not be processed. Please mail or bring completed application to the school. We are unable to accept applications via fax or email.

- Picture of applicant. We require a small picture of your child so that they are easily identifiable during testing and so that we may ensure we are testing the correct child.
- ✓ Current proof of residency (electric/water bill only).
- ✓ Zone Verification Instructions: visit <u>https://ewa2.edulogweb.com/murfreetn1web/webquery</u> fill in your address (on utility bill) and click "Go", if possible, print the screen and attach to your application. Write the name of the zoned school on the application in the appropriate space. If you are unable to print, please contact the school and we will assist you.
- ✓ Copy of Birth Certificate (kindergarten only). Student must be five by August 15, 2022.
- ✓ Copy of current and all previous years' report cards (grades 2-6).
- ✓ Copy of all TCAP/Standardized testing scores (grades 4 6).

We appreciate your interest in Discovery School and look forward to getting to know you and your child through this application process. If we can be of assistance during the application process, please let us know.

Information and Tour	Thursday, December 2, 2021
	9:00 – 10:00 a.m. – Attendance is limited to 40 people. Please call to register.
	6:00 – 7:00 p.m. – Attendance is not limited, and you do not need to register.
Offsite Info Meeting	Monday, December 6, 2021
	4:00 -5:00 p.m. – Linebaugh TEC Center (behind Hobgood)
Zoom Virtual Meeting	Tuesday, December 7, 2021
	12:00 p.m. – email <u>Discovery.School@cityschools.net</u> for zoom link
Testing	Testing will occur in January/February. You will be contacted via email with a
	date/time after a completed application is received and processed.
Acceptance Letters	Letters will be mailed in the spring. Results only given via mail, no calls,
•	emails, etc.
	Application Deadline

Application Deadline Friday, January 7, 2022





PLEASE PRINT ALL INFORMATION LEGIBLY OR TYPE.

Application for Grade:	Application Deadline - Friday, January 7, 2022								
Student Name:									
Last		First			"Preferred Name"				
Address:					State				
# and Street		Apt. #	Ci	City		Zip			
Residency: Murfreesboro City			rd County (o	utside city	limits)	s) MCS Employee			
DOB:	Gender:	Μ	M F Zoned School:						
Current Grade: Curre	ent School (21/22):				Has child re	Has child repeated a grade?			
Parent/Guardian		Parent/Guardian Information							
Name:			Name:						
Telephone:	Telephone:								
E-Mail:			E-Mail:						
You will be receiving important	information regarding t Discovery.School@c	-	•	•		nake sure you unbloo	:k		
I give permission for my ch	ild to be evaluate					Data			
Parent/Guardian Signature Date									
Do you have a child currently att	ending Discovery Sch	ool?	Y	N	<u>Na</u>	me	Grade		
Do you have another child that is	ry School?	Y	N						

** All information listed below must be attached in order for application to be processed. ** No applications will be accepted via email or fax.

- Picture of applicant. We require a small picture of your child so that they are easily identifiable during testing and so that we may ensure we are testing the correct child
- ✓ Current proof of residency (electric/water bill only).
- Zone Verification Instructions: visit <u>https://ewa2.edulogweb.com/murfreetn1web/webquery</u> fill in your address (on utility bill) and click "Go". Write the name of the zoned school on the application in the appropriate space.
- ✓ Copy of Birth Certificate (kindergarten only). Student must be five by August 15, 2022.
- ✓ Copy of current and all previous years' report cards (grades 2-6).
- ✓ Copy of all TCAP/Standardized testing scores (grades 4 − 6).

City residents will be tested and offered positions first. If there are remaining positions available, county residents will be contacted for testing.

Attach small picture here